
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                  (OCTOBER 31) (Week 44 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held October 31, 2023, 
at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of the October 24, 2023 meeting 

 

                    3.  Approval of claims  

 

                    4.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                         a.  Approve property tax refund request for parcel #884706377006 in the amount of $322.00 

                         b.  Approve property tax refund request for parcel #894729401008 in the amount of $226.00 

                         c.  Approve property tax refund request for parcel #884707476002 in the amount of $438,476.00 

                         d.  Approve property tax refund request for parcel #884333351004 in the amount of $1457.00 

 

                    5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

             a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 
             b.  Presentation of Award Certificate to Cynthia Wiemold 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

                    6.  Board Administration – Karen James 

                         Approval of resolution for suspension of taxes for D.S. 

 

 End Consent Agenda  

 

                    7.  Weed Commissioner – Jered Jepsen 

                         Receive the 2023 report of the weed commissioner and direct the chair to sign                Action 

                         the report 

                 

                    8.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

                         a.  Receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission’s recommendation               Action 

                              from their 10/23/23 meeting to approve the final plat of Back Acre Estates, 

                              Second Filing, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa 

                         b.  Approval of resolution of the Back Acre Estates, Second Filing, a minor                       Action 

                              subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa with the requirement that a pavement  

                              agreement also be recorded with the final plat 

                         c.  Receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission’s recommendation               Action 

                              from their 10/23/23 meeting to approve the final plat of Gray First Addition, 

                              a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa 

                         d.  Approval of resolution for the Gray First Addition, a minor subdivision to                      Action 

                              Woodbury County, Iowa 

 

                    9.  Board of Supervisors – Daniel A. Bittinger II & Mark Nelson 

                         Update on legal fee expenditures to-date for open records request as approved       Information 

                         by the Board on August 8, 2023 

 

                  10.  Board of Supervisors – Mark Nelson 

                         Correction and information regarding statements made about Baker Group’s           Information 

                         compensation 

 

                  11.  Board of Supervisors – Jeremy Taylor & Keith Radig 

                         Approval of hiring of outside legal counsel, authorizing the Chairman to sign                    Action 

                         Letter of Engagement with Whitfield and Eddy Law, John A. Templar, Jr. 

 

                  12.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                 Information 

    

                  13.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                         Information  

 

                  14.  Board Concerns                                                                                                           Information   

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                         

                                                                                                                                               
                                 
WED., NOV. 1    10:00 a.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Protection Committee Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                           11:00 a.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Committee Meeting 
 
                             1:00 p.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting 
 
                             4:45 p.m.       Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  
 
THU. NOV. 2      12:00 p.m.       SIMPCO – Regional Policy & Legislative Affairs Committee - Hybrid  
                                
MON., NOV. 6      6:00 p.m.       Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
                            
WED., NOV. 8      7:30 a.m.       SIMPCO – Executive-Finance Committee - Hybrid   
 
                             8:05 a.m.       Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                           12:00 p.m.       District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                             6:30 p.m.       911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 
                         
THU., NOV. 9     10:00 a.m.      SIMPCO Board of Directors, Zoom 
                              
                             4:00 p.m.      Conservation Board Meeting, Southwood Conservation Area 
 

WED., NOV. 15  10:00 a.m.      StarComm, Security Institute, WIT 
 
                           12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 

THU., NOV. 16   10:00 a.m.     Siouxland Regional Transit System, Hybrid     
 
                           11:15 a.m.     SIMPCO – Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund, Hybrid  
 
                             4:30 p.m.     Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., NOV. 17    12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave.                                                                                      
                                                              
WED., NOV. 22   2:30 p.m.      Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., NOV. 23  11:00 a.m.      Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 

MON., NOV. 27   6:00 p.m.      Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom    
 
FRI., DEC. 1        8:30 a.m.     SIMPCO Regional Policy & Legislative Affairs Committee – Tri-State Legislative Forum           

 

MON., DEC. 4     6:00 p.m.      Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom  
 
WED., DEC. 6   10:00 a.m.      Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Committee Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa  
 
                          11:00 a.m.      Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting  
 
                            1:00 p.m.      Loess Hills Alliance Full Board Meeting 
 
                            4:45 p.m.      Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   
 

        
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



OCTOBER 24, 2023, FORTY-THIRD MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, October 24, 2023, at 3:15 p.m.  Board members present were Nelson, Ung, 
Bittinger II, and Radig; Taylor was absent.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Dennis 
Butler, Finance and Budget Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources 
Director, and Patrick Gill, Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 
 
Motion by Ung second by Nelson to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  Carried 3-0 on a roll-call vote; 
Radig and Taylor were not present. 
 
Motion by Ung second by Nelson to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  Carried 3-0 on a roll-call 
vote; Radig and Taylor were not present. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve the agenda for October 24, 2023.  Carried 3-0; Taylor and Nelson were 

not present.  Copy filed. 
   
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the October 17, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
 
3. To approve the claims totaling $1,679,320.20.  Copy filed. 
 
4.  To approve the reclassification of Kimberlie Barbagallo, Clerk II, County Auditor Dept., effective 10-30-23, 

$23.95/hour, 10.6%=$2.30/hour. Per AFSMCE Courthouse Contract agreement, from Grade 3/Step 4 to Grade 
3/Step 5; the appointment of John Holmes, Assistant Coordinator, Emergency Management Dept., effective 10-25-
23, $23.00/hour.  Job Vacancy Posted 8-23-23.  Entry Level Salary:  $23.00/hour.; and the appointment of Dawna 
Hollingshead, Clerk III, County Sheriff Dept., effective 11-06-23, $24.33/hour.  Job Vacancy Posted 8-25-23.  Entry 
Level Salary:  $22.63/hour. Copy filed. 

 
5. To approve up to $4,000 from Gaming Funds for the cost of the holiday luncheon.  Copy filed. 
 
6a. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving abatement of taxes for Lake Forest MHC 

LLC , Vin #1644K, 1972 Sierra mobile home. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,669 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Lake Forest MHC LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #1644K located in Woodbury County, Iowa 
and legally described as follows:   
 
VIN #1644K 1972 Sierra 
   
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special assessments and the mobile home is 
owned by Lake Forest MHC LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing 
on the above mobile home according to Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury 
County Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 



October 24, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                Page 2 
 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving abatement of taxes for Lake Forest MHC 

LLC, Vin #7697, 1980 Shar-lo mobile home. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,670 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Lake Forest MHC LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #7697 located in Woodbury County, Iowa 
and legally described as follows:   
 
VIN #7697 1980 Shar-lo 
   
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special assessments and the mobile home is 
owned by Lake Forest MHC LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing 
on the above mobile home according to Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury 
County Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  

SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6c. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving abatement of taxes for Dream Homes 

LLC, Vin #38A12696, 1982 Bonnavilla mobile home. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,671 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Dream Homes LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #38A12696 located in Woodbury County, 
Iowa and legally described as follows:   
 
VIN #38A12696 1982 Bonnavilla 
    
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special assessments and the mobile home is 
owned by Dream Homes LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing 
on the above mobile home according to Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury 
County Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 



October 24, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                Page 3 
 

 
6d. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving abatement of taxes for Dream Homes 

LLC, Vin #04510668D, 1991 Cutlass mobile home. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,672 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Dream Homes is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #04510668D located in Woodbury County, Iowa 
and legally described as follows:   
 
VIN #04510668D 1991 Cutlass 
   
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special assessments and the mobile home is 
owned by Dream Homes. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing 
on the above parcel according to Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County 
Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6e. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving abatement of taxes for Dream Homes 

LLC, Vin #NEB59A23448S, 1995 Sharlo Custom mobile home. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,673 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS Dream Homes LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #NEB59A23448S located in Woodbury 
County, Iowa and legally described as follows:   
 
VIN #NEB59A23448S 1995 Sharlo Custom 
 
WHEREAS, the above-stated property has taxes payable including special assessments and the property is owned by 
Dream Homes LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing 
on the above parcel according to Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County 
Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6f. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving abatement of taxes for Dream Homes 

LLC, Vin #0525385783, 1992 Champiom mobile home. 



October 24, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                Page 4 
 

 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

RESOLUTION #13,674 
RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES 

 
WHEREAS, Dream Homes LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #0525385783 located in Woodbury County, 
Iowa and legally described as follows:   
 
VIN #0525385783 1992 Champiom 
   
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special assessments and the mobile home is 
owned by Dream Homes LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing 
on the above parcel according to Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County 
Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO, RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6g. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving abatement of taxes for Dream Homes 

LLC, Vin #50300282D, 1991 Skyline Trailer mobile home. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,675 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Dream Homes LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN 50300282D located in Woodbury County, 
Iowa and legally described as follows:   
 
VIN #50300282D  1991 Skyline Trailer 
    
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special assessments and the mobile home is 
owned by Dream Homes LLC 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing 
on the above parcel according to Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County 
Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6h. To approve the lifting of tax suspension for Pattie Coats, parcel #894726358006, 3201 2nd St.  Copy filed. 
 
6i. To approve property tax refund for Cent Credit Union, for parcel #884729381004, 2030 Roundtable Rd., in the 

amount of $1,806.00.  Copy filed. 
 



October 24, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                Page 5 
 

6j. To approve property tax refund for James Geusebroek, for parcel #884705483015, 5701 Lorraine Ave., in the 
amount of $379.50.  Copy filed. 

 
Carried 3-0; Taylor and Nelson were not present.  Copy filed. 
 
7. Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to increase the Woodbury County employee contribution of the PPO health 

plan 3% effective January 1, 2024.  Carried 3-0; Taylor and Nelson were not present.  Copy filed. 
 
8a. Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to approve 2024 CIP 1600-24-Foundation & expenditures in the amount of 

$100,000.  Carried 3-0; Taylor and Nelson were not present.  Copy filed. 
   
8b. Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to approve additional funds of $25,000 applicable to Architectural, 

Engineering, & Geotechnical expenses previously incurred.  Carried 3-0; Taylor and Nelson were not present.  Copy 
filed. 

 
 Nelson joined the meeting. 
 
9. Information was presented by LEC Authority & Baker Group about LEC Lease Agreement – Maintenance & 

improvement fund – LEC Operating Expenditures.  Copy filed. 
 
10. Information was presented by Keith Radig, Board of Supervisors, relating to actions taken by the Woodbury County 

Board of Supervisors related to the LEC and the engagement of legal service by the LEC Authority.  Copy filed. 
 
11. Information was presented by Matthew Ung, Board of Supervisors, about public statement regarding Navigator’s 

pipeline and the Woodbury County Board’s advocacy on behalf of its landowners.  Copy filed. 
   
12.  Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
13. There were no citizen concerns.   
 
14. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until October 31, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 



















 
 
 
 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
BOARD ADMINISTRATION 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:              Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant 
 
RE:  Consideration of a Petition for a Tax Suspension 
 
DATE:  October 26, 2023 
 
 
Please consider this request for a tax suspension for D.S.   If the Board approves this request, the 
suspension resolution requires the chairman’s signature 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
kmj 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

10/24/23 10/31/23

Daniel J. Priestley

The Supervisors will receive the Woodbury County Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission's recommendation and final
staff report on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Board may table the matter
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat.

Chad Swanger, Trustee Terry V. Swanger Trust has filed for a one (1) lot minor subdivision on the property identified as Parcel
#884702200009 and referenced below. This subdivision is being completed to separate the house location from the abutting
ground. This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on October 10, 2023. The neighbors
within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a October 6, 2023 letter about the October 23, 2023 Zoning Commission public hearing.
Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested
to comment. The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found
that the lot(s) have adequate access. This property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is NOT
located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA). The City of Sioux City has accepted and approved the final plat with the
approval of Sioux City Council Resolution No. 2023-0962. Staff recommends that a pavement agreement be signed with Woodbury
County as a condition of approval of this final plat. Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning
and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval. The Woodbury County Zoning Commission
voted 4 – 0 to recommend acceptance and approval of the Back Acre Estates, Second Filing subdivision final plat. A pavement
agreement has been signed and will be recorded along with the final plat.

Parcel #: 884702200009
Township/Range: T88N R47W (Woodbury)
Section: 2
Quarter: Government Lot 5
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation
Floodplain District: Zone X (Not in Floodplain)
Address: 1656 162nd St., Lawton, IA 51030

a.Motion to receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their
10/23/23 meeting to approve the final plat of Back Acre Estates, Second Filing, a minor subdivision to
Woodbury County, Iowa.
b.Motion to accept/approve Back Acre Estates, Second Filing, minor subdivision to Woodbury County,
IA with the requirement that a pavement agreement also be recorded.

✔ ✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Receive the final staff report and P&Z Commission's recommendation from their 10/23/23 meeting.

Approve the final plat and authorize the Chairman to sign the resolution.

a. Motion to receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 10/23/23
meeting to approve the final plat of Back Acre Estates, Second Filing, a minor subdivision to Woodbury
County, Iowa.

b. Motion to accept and approve Back Acre Estates, Second Filing, a minor subdivision to Woodbury
County, Iowa with the requirement that a pavement agreement also be recorded with the final plat.



 

WOODBURY COUNTY COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
620 Douglas St. · Sixth Floor · Sioux City, IA 51101 · Phone: 712.279.6609 · Fax: 712.279.6530 · Web: woodburycountyiowa.gov  

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator · dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk · dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

FINAL REPORT – OCTOBER 24, 2023 

BACK ACRE ESTATES, SECOND FILING - MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL 

Application Details Property Details Contents 

Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Chad Swanger, Trustee 

Terry V. Swanger Trust 

Application Type: Minor Subdivision 

Name of Subdivision: Back Acre Estates, 

Second Filing 

Application Date: 9/29/23 

Number of Lots: 1 

Total Acres: 6.47 

Extraterritorial Review: 10/16/23 (Completed) 

Legal Notice Date: 10/10/23 

Neighbor(s) Notice Date: 10/6/23 

Stakeholder(s) Notice 

Date: 

10/2/23 

Zoning Commission 

Public Hearing Date: 

10/23/23 

Board of Supervisors 
Agenda Date: 

10/23/23 

Attorney: Gregory N. Lohr 

Surveyor: Alan L. Fagan 
 

Parcel #: 884702200009 

Township/Range: T88N R47W (Woodbury) 

Section: 2 

Quarter: Government Lot 5 

Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation 

Floodplain District: Zone X (Not in 
Floodplain) 

Address: 1656 162nd St., Lawton, 

IA 51030 

 
 

 
Summary, Location Aerial, Site Plan Excerpt, 

& Recommendation 

 Application 

 Final Plat / Attachments / Review Criteria 

 Extraterritorial Review 

 Legal Notification 

 Public and Stakeholder Comments 

 Plat Excerpt 

 Parcel Report 

 Zoning Map 

 Floodplain Maps 

 Elevation Map 

 Soil Map and Report 
 

SUMMARY 

Chad Swanger, Trustee Terry V. Swanger Trust has filed for a one (1) lot minor subdivision on the property identified as Parcel #884702200009 and referenced above.  This 
subdivision is being completed to separate the house location from the abutting ground.  This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on 
October 10, 2023.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a October 6, 2023 letter about the October 23, 2023 Zoning Commission public hearing.  
Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  The Woodbury County 
Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lot(s) have adequate access.  This property is located in the Agricultural 
Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is NOT located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA).  The City of Sioux City have accepted and approved the final plat with the 
approval of Sioux City Council Resolution No. 2023-0962.  Staff recommends that a pavement agreement be signed with Woodbury County as a condition of approval of 
this final plat.  Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for 
approval.  The Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 4 – 0 to recommend acceptance and approval of the Back Acre Estates, Second Filing subdivision final plat.  A 
pavement agreement has been signed and will be recorded along with the final plat.   

 
AERIAL VIEW FINAL PLAT EXCERPT 

  

 
ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 

The Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 4 – 0 to recommend acceptance and approval of the Back Acre Estates, Second Filing subdivision final plat.  A pavement 

agreement has been signed and will be recorded along with the final plat.   



 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



APPLICATION 

 
 

 



I, JULIE CONOLLY, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE ______ DAY OF 
_____________________, 202__, A COPY OF THIS PLAT WAS FILED IN THE 
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE.

DATED ________________________________

________________________________________
JULIE CONOLLY
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THE TERRY V. SWANGER TRUST, THE OWNER OF THE REAL ESTATE DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED SURVEYOR'S 
CERTIFICATE, HAS IN THE PURSUANCE OF LAW, CAUSED SAID DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE TO BE SURVEYED, STAKED AND 
PLATTED INTO LOTS AND STREETS, AS IS PARTICULARLY SHOWN AND SET FORTH IN THE ATTACHED PLAT AND SAID 
CERTIFICATE OF ALAN L. FAGAN, A LICENSED SURVEYOR WHO SURVEYED AND PLATTED THE REAL ESTATE TO BE KNOWN 
AS BACK ACRE ESTATES, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND THAT THE SAME IS PREPARED WITH THE FREE 
CONSENT AND ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES AS OWNER AND PROPRIETOR THEREOF.

EXECUTED AT _______________________, IOWA, THE ___ DAY OF ________________, 2023.

___________________________________
CHAD SWANGER
TRUSTEE OF THE 
TERRY V. SWANGER
TRUST

STATE OF IOWA  :
                 : SS
WOODBURY COUNTY:

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE _____ OF __________________, 2023, BY CHAD 
SWANGER, AS TRUSTEE OF THE TERRY V. SWANGER TRUST.

_______________________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID STATE
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: _____________________________

I, CHRIS ZELLMER ZANT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING 
COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA AND DO FURTHER CERTIFY THAT SAID COMMISSION HAS HERETOFORE 
TAKEN UNDER ADVISEMENT THE PLAT OF BACK ACRE ESTATES, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND 
THAT SAID WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA DID ON THE ________DAY OF 
____________________, 2023 APPROVE THE SAME AND DOES FURTHER HEREBY RECOMMEND TO THE WOODBURY 
COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT.

DATED THIS   ________ DAY OF ___________________, 2023.

____________________________________________________
CHRIS ZELLMER ZANT
CHAIRMAN
WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

STATE OF IOWA     :
                   :  SS
COUNTY OF WOODBURY:

DOCKET NO: ________________________________

FILED FOR RECORD, THIS _______DAY OF____________________________, 202___ AT ______ 

O'CLOCK ___.M. RECORDED IN PLAT ENVELOPE _________________________, INDEXED AND 

DELIVERED TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA.

DATED _____________________________                          

____________________________________
PATRICK F. GILL
AUDITOR AND RECORDER
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
BY:  DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

AUDITOR'S APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION NAME OR TITLE
THE COUNTY AUDITOR HEREBY ACCEPTS AND APPROVES THE NAME OF BACK 
ACRE ESTATES, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, FOR USE IN 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA AS REQUIRED BY IOWA CODE SECTION 354.6(2).

DATED __________________________, 2023.

______________________________
PATRICK F. GILL
WOODBURY COUNTY AUDITOR
BY:  DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING BACK ACRE ESTATES, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA.

WHEREAS, THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS DID ON THE ____ DAY OF _________________,
2023, FILE WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION A CERTAIN PLAT DESIGNATED AS BACK ACRE ESTATES, 
SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY,  IOWA; AND

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT SAID PLAT CONFORMS WITH ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE CODE OF THE STATE OF IOWA 
AND ORDINANCES OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, WITH REFERENCE TO THE FILING OF SAME; AND 

WHEREAS, THE ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF 
SAID PLAT; AND

WHEREAS, THE COUNTY ENGINEER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID 
PLAT.

NOW THEREFORE, BE, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, 
STATE OF IOWA, THAT THE PLAT OF BACK ACRE ESTATES, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BE, AND THE SAME 
IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND APPROVED, AND THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO FURNISH TO THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS 
A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _______ DAY OF __________________________________, 2023.

__________________________________
MATTHEW UNG
CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

ATTEST: __________________________
        PATRICK F. GILL
        SECRETARY

40'

GOVERNMENT LOT 5
SECTION 2-88-47

WE
ST
 L
IN
E

GO
VE
RN
ME
NT

LO
T 
5

S 89°18'36" W
372.00'

372.00'

PLAT OF SURVEY
ROLL 398, IMAGE 142

N 
0°
38
'0
2"
 E

81
9.
90
'

N.W. CORNER
GOV'T LOT 5
SEC. 2-88-47
FOUND 1/2" REBAR
36" DEEP, SET 1/2"
REBAR ABOVE

S 
0°
38
'0
2"
 W

572.00'
N 89°18'36" E

200.00'

81
9.
90
'

POINT OF
BEGINNING

95
.0
0'

N 
0°
38
'0
2"
 E

92
.7
3'

N 
58
°3
6'
24
" 
W

LOT 1

N 44°20'20" W

240.92'

N 53°52'20" W S 
5°
59
'0
2"
 W

258.68'

17
8.
12
'

60.58'
S 49°31'30" W

70.17'
N 87°24'43" W

714.41'
N 89°18'36" E

33' COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY

JAN'S SUBDIVISION

LOT 1
6.47 AC. INCLUD. CO. R.O.W.
5.93 AC. EXCLUD. CO. R.O.W.

CL

N 41°23'29" W

182.02'

162ND ST.

40
0.
00
'

S 
0°
32
'5
5"
 W

EN
TR
AN
CE

EN
TR
AN
CE

NORTH LINE
GOVERNMENT
LOT 5

LOT 2

1326.41'
N 89°18'36" E

N.E. CORNER
GOV'T LOT 5
SEC. 2-88-47

LOT 3

N.E. CORNER
GOV'T LOT 6
SEC. 2-88-47
FOUND 1/2" REBAR
24" DEEP, SET 1/2"
REBAR ABOVE

TERRY V. SWANGER TRUST

CHAD SWANGER

TERRY V. SWANGER TRUST

PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 5

SURVEYOR:  ALAN L. FAGAN      712 539-1471
MAIL TO:  AL FAGAN LAND SURVEYING, P.C.
                    P.O. BOX 858 - MERRILL, IA 51038

SECTION(S):                          T.              N.,                     R.              W.

ALIQUOT PART:
CITY:
SUBDIVISION:
BLOCK(S):
LOT(S):
PROPRIETOR(S):

REQUESTED BY:

COUNTY:

INDEX LEGEND

2
WOODBURY

88

I, MARK NAHRA, P.E. COUNTY ENGINEER FOR WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE BOUNDARY LINES OF THE PLAT AND LOTS THEREIN WERE MATHEMATICALLY CHECKED 
AND CONFORM WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, 
THAT ALL DIMENSIONS BOTH LINEAL AND ANGULAR NECESSARY FOR THE LOCATION OF LOTS, 
TRACTS, STREETS, ALLEYS AND EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN.

____________________________________
MARK NAHRA, P.E.
COUNTY ENGINEER
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

ANNEXATION AGREEMENT CERTIFICATE
THE PROPERTY INCLUDED ON THE ATTACHED PLAT IS SUBJECT TO AN ANNEXATION AGREEMENT 
RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT # ________________________ IN THE WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER'S 
OFFICE.

COUNTY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

I O W A

47

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ASSESSOR

PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 5, IN SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 88 NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST OF THE 
5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  COMMENCING 
AT THE N.W. CORNER OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 5; THENCE N.89°18'36"E. ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 5 FOR 572.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE CONTINUING N.89°18'36"E. ALONG SAID NORTH LINE FOR 714.41 FEET; THENCE 
S.0°32'55"W. FOR 400.00 FEET; THENCE S.49°31'30"W. FOR 60.58 FEET; THENCE 
S.5°59'02"W. FOR 178.12 FEET; THENCE N.87°24'43"W. FOR 70.17 FEET; THENCE 
N.53°52'20"W. FOR 258.68 FEET; THENCE N.44°20'20"W. FOR 240.92 FEET; THENCE 
N.41°23'29"W. FOR 182.02 FEET; THENCE N.58°36'24"W. FOR 92.73 FEET; THENCE 
N.0°38'02"E. FOR 95.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 6.47 ACRES 
INCLUDING COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY AND 5.93 ACRES EXCLUDING SAID RIGHT OF WAY.  
SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS.

NOTE:  THE NORTH LINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 5 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR N.89°18'36"E.

ALAN L.
FAGAN

I, ALAN L. FAGAN, A DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE LAWS 
OF THE STATE OF IOWA, HOLDING CERTIFICATE NO. 15082, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE 
SUBDIVISION PLAT OF BACK ACRE ESTATES, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, IS 
A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, AND 
THAT THE SAME IS LOCATED UPON AND COMPRISES THE WHOLE OF THE ATTACHED DESCRIBED 
PROPERTY.

I DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE CONTAINED IN SAID DESCRIPTION THE LOTS AND 
STREETS DESCRIBED IN THE ADDITION PLATTED; THAT THE SAME ARE OF THE DIMENSIONS, 
NUMBERS, NAMES AND LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT AND THAT IRON STAKES WERE 
DRIVEN AT EACH CORNER OF EVERY LOT AND TRACT EXCEPT AS NOTED ON SAID PLAT.

DATED AT SIOUX CITY, IOWA _________________________, 2023.

____________________________________
ALAN L. FAGAN
IOWA NO. 15082

LICENSE RENEWAL DATE:  DECEMBER 31, 2023
NO. 15082

A

E

S

P
R
O
F

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

S
I

NO S
L L A N D

U R

V
Y

E
O
R

0 100 200

DEDICATION

RESOLUTION AND CERTIFICATE OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY
ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

FRONT YARD - 100'

SIDE YARD - 20'
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE - 10'

REAR YARD - 50'
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE - 10'

ALAN L. FAGAN

SETBACKS

SURVEYOR

SURVEYOR'S DESCRIPTION:

SCALE 1"=200'

= 1/2" YELLOW CAPPED
  REBAR #5542 FOUND

= 1/2" YELLOW CAPPED
  REBAR #15082 SET

2-88-47 BACK ACRE 2ND
2023 (63)

MONUMENTS

SEC. 3-88-47

BACK ACRE ESTATES, SECOND FILING

SIOUX CITY

WHISPERING CREEK DR.

OWNER/SUBDIVIDER

170TH ST.

SEC. 2-88-47

VICINITY SKETCH
NO SCALE

1

BU
CH

AN
AN

 A
VE

.

HWY. #20 AUDITOR AND RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING

162ND ST.

THERE MAY BE EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS
NOT SHOWN THAT AFFECT LOT 1, BACK ACRES ESTATES,
SECOND FILING.

NOTE:

BACK ACRE ESTATES,
SECOND FILING

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION NO. _______________________

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

A MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT 
OF

FINAL PLAT

TITLE OPINION

CERTIFICATE OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE OF TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
I, TINA BERTRAND, TREASURER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE LAND DESCRIBED IN THE 
ATTACHED AND FOREGOING SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE IS FREE FROM CERTIFIED TAXES AND CERTIFIED SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS.

DATED__________________________________

_________________________________________
TINA BERTRAND
TREASURER,
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

DATE OF SURVEY: JULY 2023

WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE CHAIRPERSON AND ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, 
RESPECTIVELY, OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SIOUX CITY, IOWA, AND WE DO FURTHER 
CERTIFY THAT SAID PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION DID TAKE UNDER ADVISEMENT THE ATTACHED PLAT OF BACK ACRE 
ESTATES, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND THAT SAID PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION DID ON THE 
________ DAY OF ____________________, 2023 RECOMMEND TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIOUX CITY, IOWA, 
THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE PLAT OF SAID SUBDIVISION.  

DATED_________________________________

______________________________________
ANDREW GLISAR
CHAIRPERSON

DATED_________________________________

_______________________________________
MARTIN DOUGHERTY
ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY
                                                                                                 
DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. _____________________
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE PLAT OF BACK ACRE ESTATES, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, 
IOWA.

WHEREAS, THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SIOUX CITY, IOWA, HAS RECOMMENDED THE 
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT.  NOW, THEREFORE BE, AND IT IS, RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SIOUX CITY, IOWA, THAT SAID PLAT OF BACK ACRE ESTATES, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY 
COUNTY, IOWA, AS HERETO ATTACHED AND FORMING PART OF THIS RESOLUTION BE, AND THE SAME HEREBY IS, 
ACCEPTED AND APPROVED.

PASSED__________________________________

_____________________________________
ROBERT E. SCOTT
MAYOR

APPROVED_______________________________

______________________________
ATTEST:  LISA McCARDLE
         CITY CLERK

STATE OF IOWA     :
                   :   SS
COUNTY OF WOODBURY:

I, LISA McCARDLE, CLERK OF THE CITY OF SIOUX CITY, IOWA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A 
FULL, TRUE, AND CORRECT COPY OF A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE PLAT OF BACK ACRE ESTATES, 
SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, WHICH SAID RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SAID 
CITY ON THE _______ DAY OF _____________________, 2023 AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF SAID CITY ON 
SAID DATE ALL AS FULL, TRUE AND COMPLETE AS THE SAME APPEARS OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF SAID CITY 
CLERK.

DATED _______________________________

______________________________________
ROBERT E. SCOTT
MAYOR

______________________________________
LISA McCARDLE
CITY CLERK

____________________, 2023

To:  Woodbury County Auditor and Recorder	

	RE:	Back Acre Estates, Second Filing

	I have at this date at your request examined a complete abstract of title, pursuant to Iowa Code 
§354.11(3), to the property described in the Surveyor's Certificate on the Plat of Back Acre Estates, 
Second Filing, described more particularly as:

Part of Government Lot Five (5), in Section Two (2), Township Eighty-Eight (88) North, Range 
Forty-Seven (47) West of the Fifth (5th) Principal Meridian, Woodbury County, Iowa, described as 
follows:
Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Government Lot Five (5); thence North Eighty-Nine Degrees 
Eighteen Minutes Thirty-Six Seconds (N 89°18'36") East along the North line of said Government Lot Five 
(5) for Five Hundred Seventy-Two Feet (572.00') to the point of beginning; thence continuing North 
Eighty-Nine Degrees Eighteen Minutes Thirty-Six Seconds (N 89°18'36") East along said North line for 
Seven Hundred Fourteen and Forty-One Hundredths Feet (714.41'); thence South Zero Degrees Thirty-Two 
Minutes Fifty-Five Seconds (S 00°32'55") West for Four Hundred Feet (400.00'); thence South Forty-Nine 
Degrees Thirty-One Minutes Thirty Seconds (S 49°31'30") West for Sixty and Fifty-Eight Hundredths Feet 
(60.58'); thence South Five Degrees Fifty-Nine Minutes Two Seconds (S 05°59'02") West for One Hundred 
Seventy-Eight and Twelve Hundredths Feet (178.12'); thence North Eighty-Seven Degrees Twenty-Four 
Minutes Forty-Three Seconds (N 87°24'43") West for Seventy and Seventeen Hundredths Feet (70.17'); 
thence North Fifty-Three Degrees Fifty-Two Minutes Twenty Seconds (N 53°52'20") West for Two Hundred 
Fifty-Eight and Sixty-Eight Hundredths Feet (258.68'); thence North Forty-Four Degrees Twenty Minutes 
and Twenty Seconds (N 44°20'20") West for Two Hundred Forty and   Ninety-Two Hundredths Feet (240.92'); 
thence North Forty-One Degrees Twenty-Three Minutes Twenty-Nine Seconds (N 41°23'29'") West for One 
Hundred Eighty-Two and Two Hundredths Feet (182.02'); thence North Fifty-Eight Degrees Thirty-Six 
Minutes Twenty-Four Seconds (N 58°36'24") West for Ninety-Two and Seventy-Three Hundredths Feet 
(92.73'); thence North Zero Degrees Thirty-Eight Minutes Two Seconds (N 00°38'02") East for Ninety-Five 
Feet (95.00') to the point of beginning.  Containing 6.47 acres including county right of way and 5.93 
acres excluding said right of way.

	Such abstract is in one part, commences with the root of title, contains Entries numbered 1 through 31, 
and was last certified _________________, 2023, at __________ __.m., by Engleson Abstract Co., Inc. As 
of such date of last certification, I find merchantable title in:

TERRY V. SWANGER, TRUSTEE OF THE TERRY V. SWANGER TRUST DATED DECEMBER 30, 2018

by reason of being Grantee in the Quit Claim Deed shown at Entry 22 of the abstract, filed December 31, 
2018, at Roll 762, Image 6857.  Title is subject to the following objections and limitations:

	1. MORTGAGE LIEN:  At Entry 13 of the abstract appears a Mortgage executed by previous titleholders, 
Terry V. Swanger and Joan G. Swanger, husband and wife, to Mortgage Electronic Registration Systems, 
Inc., acting solely as nominee for The Security National Bank of Sioux City, Iowa, dated April 11, 
2012, and filed April 16, 2012, at Roll 722, Image 2043. This mortgage encumbers a 5.00 acre parcel and 
which appears to be contained within the boundaries of the captioned parcel.  
	2. REAL ESTATE TAXES:  The status of real estate taxes appears at Entry 31 of the abstract.  The 
2021/22 taxes and special assessments, becoming delinquent in 2022/23, are paid in full.  Real estate 
taxes and special assessments not certified are a lien in an undetermined amount. (Parcel No. 
884702200009)
	3. OTHER: No showing is made as to whether any solid waste, hazardous substances, pollutants, above or 
below ground storage tanks, drainage wells, water wells, land fill sites or other environmentally 
regulated conditions exist on the property.  Such conditions are not ordinarily shown in the abstract, 
but they may result in injunctions, fines, required clean up, or other remedial actions under federal, 
state or local laws.  These laws may impose liens against the property and personal liability against 
the owner, even though the owner did nothing to create the condition, and acquired the property without 
knowing about it.  
		
			________________
			Gregory N. Lohr
			Attorney AL FAGAN

LAND SURVEYING, P.C.
P.O. BOX 858

MERRILL, IA 51038
712 539-1471



TITLE OPINION EXCERPT 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



STATEMENT BY MORTGAGE HOLDER – TO BE RECORDED AS AN ATTACHMENT TO THE FINAL PLAT 

 
The CONSENT OF MORTGAGE HOLDER will be recorded separately as an attachment to the final plat.  This version may be subject to changes by the mortgage 

holder prior to recording.   

 

 

 

 

 



 
CED STAFF - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. Per these requirements, 

CED staff: 

 

 shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in accordance with the standards for a 

subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

 

 Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Ordi-

nance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 
 

 shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the appropriate county depart-

ments and public utilities; and 

 Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other materials to all relevant 
stakeholders as required. 

 

 shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design standards of these regu-

lations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and 

 

 Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that te final plat conforms to the engineering and design standards 

of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data. 
 

 shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form of the plat and related 

documents; and 

 

 Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final plat. 

 

 shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make recommendations for conditions for ap-

proval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of 

the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

 

 Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

 

 

ZONING COMMISSION - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. Per these requirements, 

the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

 

 shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be mailed to the owners of all 

property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior to the date of the hearing; and 

 

 Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have also ensured the notice 

requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  
 

 shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general plan 

and other policies of the county; and 

 

 Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general plan, and other policies of the 

County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the Commission well in advance of the required public hear-

ing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss the final plat and other relevant information. 
 

 may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, 

and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and 

 

 Staff recommends that a pavement agreement be signed with Woodbury County as a condition of approval of this final plat.  See next page. 

 

 shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the form of a resolution to be 

certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the 

land surveyor for the subdivision. 

 

 During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's recommendation on said plat 

and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the 

form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are sub-
mitted and received, all as required by law.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 
 

Blurred 

Passport and License
Blurred.



EXTRATERRITORIAL REVIEW 

The City of Sioux City has accepted and approved the final plat as referenced in Sioux City Council Resolution 2023-0962. 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 



LEGAL NOTIFICATION 

Published in the Sioux City Journal’s Legal Section on October 10, 2023. 

 

 



PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION MAP 

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified 
Abstractor’s Listing: 

7 

Notification Letter Date: 10/6/23 

Public Hearing Board: Zoning Commission 

Public Hearing Date: 10/23/23 

Phone Inquiries: 1 (Doyle Turner) 

Written Inquiries: 0 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting. 
 

 
Property Owner(s) Mailing Address Comments 

Trustee of the Terry V. 
Swanger Trust 

4274 Dela Croix 
Court 

San Jose CA 95135-1722 No comments. 

Marnice Schellinger 2137 Buchanan Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 

Hennings Joint Trust 1970 Garner Ave. Moville IA 51039 No comments. 

Susan Magenheimer PO Box 246 Lawton IA 51030 No comments. 

RK Schmitt Properties, LLC 2026 Keystone Dr. Omaha NE 68134 No comments. 

Triple H International, LLC 1658 Hwy 20 Lawton IA 51030 No comments. 

Northern Natural Gas Co. PO Box 3330 Omaha NE 68103-0330 No comments. 

 
STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 

911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments. 

FIBERCOMM: No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments. 

LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: No comments. 

LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments. 

LONGLINES: No comments. 

LUMEN: No comments. 

MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the following proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric, and we have no 

conflicts. – Casey Meinen, 10/2/23. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No conflicts for MEC “Gas” on this either. – Tyler Ahlquist, 10/2/23. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES 
(NRCS): 

No comments. 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments. 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): No comments. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments. 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments. 

WIATEL: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: SEE REVIEW MEMO BELOW 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 10/2/23. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC 

COOPERATIVE (REC): 
No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT: 
The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 10/2/23. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



PRELIMINARY DRAWING 

 



PARCEL REPORT 

 
 

 

 



ZONING MAP 

 

 
EFFECTIVE FLOODPLAIN MAP DRAFT FLOODPLAIN MAP 

Not in floodplain.  Not in floodplain. 

 
ELEVATION MAP 

 



SOIL MAP 

 
 

 
SOIL REPORT 

 

 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

10/24/23 10/31/23

Daniel J. Priestley

The Supervisors will receive the Woodbury County Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission's recommendation and final
staff report on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Board may table the matter
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat.

Marlis A. Gray, has filed for a one (1) lot minor subdivision on the property identified as Parcel #884209200009 and referenced
below. This subdivision is being completed to separate the house location from the abutting ground. This proposal has been
properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on October 10, 2023. The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly
notified via a October 6, 2023 letter about the October 23, 2023 Zoning Commission public hearing. Appropriate stakeholders
including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment. The
Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lot(s) have
adequate access. However, there is rounding error on the plat that must be corrected prior to recording. This property is located in
the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is NOT located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA). Extraterritorial
review is not required by a city as the property is further than two (2) miles from the closest incorporated jurisdiction. Based on the
information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate
criteria for approval. The Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 4 – 0 to recommend acceptance and approval of the Gray
First Addition subdivision final plat.

Parcel #: 884209200009
Township/Range: T88N R42W (Rock)
Section: 9
Quarter: S ½ of the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ and the N ½ of the NE ¼ of the SE ¼ of the NE ¼
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation
Floodplain District: Zone X (Not in Floodplain)
Address: 1729 Story Ave., Correctionville, IA 51016

a.Motion to receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their
10/23/23 meeting to approve the final plat of Gray First Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury
County, Iowa.
b.Motion to accept and approve Gray First Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

✔ ✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Receive the final staff report and P&Z Commission's recommendation from their 10/23/23 meeting.

Approve the final plat and authorize the Chairman to sign the resolution.

a. Motion to receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 10/23/23
meeting to approve the final plat of Gray First Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

b. Motion to accept and approve the Gray First Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.



 

WOODBURY COUNTY COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
620 Douglas St. · Sixth Floor · Sioux City, IA 51101 · Phone: 712.279.6609 · Fax: 712.279.6530 · Web: woodburycountyiowa.gov  

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator · dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk · dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

FINAL REPORT – OCTOBER 24, 2023 

GRAY FIRST ADDITION - MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL 

Application Details Property Details Contents 

Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Marlis A. Gray 

Application Type: Minor Subdivision  

Name of Subdivision: Gray First Addition 

Application Date: 9/29/23 

Number of Lots: 1 

Total Acres: 10.02 

Extraterritorial Review: Not Required 

Legal Notice Date: 10/10/23 

Neighbor(s) Notice Date: 10/6/23 

Stakeholder(s) Notice 

Date: 

10/2/23 

Zoning Commission 

Public Hearing Date: 

10/23/23 

Board of Supervisors 

Agenda Date: 

10/31/23 

Attorney: Ryan C. Ross 

Surveyor: Brad M. Beck 
 

Parcel #: 884209200009 

Township/Range: T88N R42W (Rock) 

Section: 9 

Quarter: S ½ of the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ 

and the N ½ of the NE ¼ of 

the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ 

Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation 

Floodplain District: Zone X (Not in 

Floodplain) 

Address: 1729 Story Ave., 

Correctionville, IA 51016 

 
 

 
Summary, Location Aerial, Site Plan Excerpt, 

& Recommendation 

 Application 

 Final Plat / Attachments / Review Criteria 

 Extraterritorial Review 

 Legal Notification 

 Public and Stakeholder Comments 

 Plat Excerpt 

 Parcel Report 

 Zoning Map 

 Floodplain Maps 

 Elevation Map 

 Soil Map and Report 
 

SUMMARY 

Marlis A. Gray, has filed for a one (1) lot minor subdivision on the property identified as Parcel #884209200009 and referenced above.  This subdivision is being completed 
to separate the house location from the abutting ground.  This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on October 10, 2023.  The 
neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a October 6, 2023 letter about the October 23, 2023 Zoning Commission public hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders 
including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in 
compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lot(s) have adequate access.  However, there is rounding error on the plat that must be corrected prior to 
recording.  This property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is NOT located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA).  Extraterritorial 
review is not required by a city as the property is further than two (2) miles from the closest incorporated jurisdiction.  Based on the information received and the 
requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  The Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 
4 – 0 to recommend acceptance and approval of the Gray First Addition subdivision final plat.   

AERIAL VIEW FINAL PLAT EXCERPT 

  

ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 

The Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 4 – 0 to recommend acceptance and approval of the Gray First Addition subdivision final plat.   

 
 
 
 



 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



APPLICATION 

 

 





TITLE OPINION – TO BE RECORDED AS AN ATTACHMENT TO THE FINAL PLAT 

 

 
 



STATEMENT BY MORTGAGE HOLDER – TO BE RECORDED AS AN ATTACHMENT TO THE FINAL PLAT 

 
 

 



CED STAFF - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. Per these requirements, 

CED staff: 

 

 shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in accordance with the standards for a 

subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

 

 Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Ordi-

nance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 
 

 shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the appropriate county depart-

ments and public utilities; and 

 Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other materials to all relevant 
stakeholders as required. 

 

 shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design standards of these regu-

lations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and 

 

 Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that te final plat conforms to the engineering and design standards 

of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data. 
 

 shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form of the plat and related 

documents; and 

 

 Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final plat. 

 

 shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make recommendations for conditions for ap-

proval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of 

the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

 

 Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

 

 

ZONING COMMISSION - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. Per these requirements, 

the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

 

 shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be mailed to the owners of all 

property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior to the date of the hearing; and 

 

 Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have also ensured the notice 

requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  
 

 shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general plan 

and other policies of the county; and 

 

 Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general plan, and other policies of the 

County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the Commission well in advance of the required public hear-

ing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss the final plat and other relevant information. 
 

 may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, 

and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and 

 

 Staff does not recommend any specific conditions for this final plat. However, specific conditions (if any) may be recommended by the Commission. 

 

 shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the form of a resolution to be 

certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the 

land surveyor for the subdivision. 

 

 During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's recommendation on said plat 

and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the 

form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are sub-
mitted and received, all as required by law.  

 

 
EXTRATERRITORIAL REVIEW 

Extraterritorial review is not required under Iowa Code 354.9 as the location of the subdivision exceeds two miles of a city. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LEGAL NOTIFICATION 

Published in the Sioux City Journal’s Legal Section on October 10, 2023. 

 



PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION MAP 

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified 
Abstractor’s Listing: 

8 

Notification Letter Date: October 6, 2023 

Public Hearing Board: Zoning Commission 

Public Hearing Date: October 23, 2023 

Phone Inquiries: 0 

Written Inquiries: 0 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting. 
 

 

Property Owner(s) Mailing Address Comments 

Marlis A. Gray 1729 Story Ave. Correctionville IA 51016 No comments. 

Tom Kohn 1817 Alpine Ave. Cushing IA 51018 No comments. 

Carol Smith 930 So. St. Mary's St. Sioux City IA 51106 No comments. 

William Allen Ryan and 

Delores A. Ryan 

1746 Story Ave. Correctionville IA 51016-8017 No comments. 

Roxann L. Paulsen Family 
Trust 

108 Brookhollow Dr. Flat Rock NC 28731 No comments. 

Luane Todd and Cheryl Todd 4495 160th Street Correctionville IA 51016 No comments. 

Ethan J. Todd and Megan C. 

Todd 

4511 170th Street Correctionville IA 51016 No comments. 

Roland Loehr, Trustee of 

Roland Loehr Revocable Trust 

25 South Main St. Denison IA 51442 No comments. 

 
STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 

911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments. 

FIBERCOMM: No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments. 

LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: No comments. 

LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments. 

LONGLINES: No comments. 

LUMEN: No comments.  

MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric, and we have no conflicts.  Let me 

know if you have any questions or concerns.  Have an amazing week! – Casey Meinen, 10/2/23. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No conflicts for MEC “Gas”. – Tyler Ahlquist, 10/2/23. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES 
(NRCS): 

No comments. 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments. 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request. NIPCO has no issues with this request. Thanks. – Jeff Zettel, 

10/5/23. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments. 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments. 

WIATEL: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: SEE REVIEW MEMO BELOW 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: It appears that the lines in the recording certificate are long enough but not “high” enough for me to 

write in the recording information. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 10/2/23. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC 

COOPERATIVE (REC): 
No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT: 
The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 10/2/23. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER There are taxes owed in the amount of $1,053 on this parcel that will need to be paid. – Tina 

Bertrand, 10/2/23. 

 

 

 



 

The concerns in this memo have been addressed.  

See email exchange between Mark Nahra and 

Daniel Priestley on the next page. 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PLAT MAP EXCERPT 

 

 
WELL AND SEPTIC LOCATIONS 

 



PARCEL REPORT 

 
 

 



 

 
 

 

 



 

 
 
 

ZONING MAP 

 

 



EFFECTIVE FLOODPLAIN MAP 

 

 
DRAFT FLOODPLAIN MAP 

Not in the floodplain. 

 
 

 
ELEVATION MAP 

 



SOIL MAP 

 
 

 
SOIL REPORT 

 

 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/26/2023 10/31/2023

Daniel A. Bittinger II & Mark Nelson

✔

Update on legal fee expenditures, to-date, for Woodbury County Open Records request. 

To ensure fiscal oversight of county funds, an update on legal fee expenditures for outside legal counsel is 
needed since two months has passed since B.O.S. approval. 

On August 8, 2023 the Woodbury County Attorney advised the B.O.S. to seek outside counsel to process the 
Woodbury County Open Records request. 

The B.O.S. approved this request with a motion - 4-0 vote in the affirmative. 

Up to $20,000 was allocated. 

Request expenditure update from the Finance/Budget Director. 

informational



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/26/2023 10/31/2023

Supervisor Mark Nelson

✔ ✔

Correction and information regarding statements made about Baker Group's compensation

See attached letter signed by Shane Albrecht with Baker Group

Supervisor Radig claimed Baker Group delayed progress at the LEC in order to continue to charge for their services. This claim is 
completely baseless. They were never guaranteed a contract extension for a project delay. 
 
Supervisor Radig claimed Baker Group made a percentage fee for every change order. Baker Group receives no fees from change 
orders and hasn't for the entirety of the project.



 
 

Baker Group 
Shane Albrecht 
Sr. Project Manager 
1600 SE Corporate Woods Drive 
Ankeny, Iowa 50021-7501 
 

Phone: 515.262.4000 
855.262.4000 

Fax:  515.266.1025 
www.thebakergroup.com 

October 25, 2023 
 
 
Woodbury County Board of Supervisors 
Woodbury County Courthouse 
620 Douglas Street 
Sioux City, Iowa  51101 
 
RE: Baker Group Contract 
 
Woodbury County Board of Supervisors, 
 
Baker Group’s fee was based on 3.0% of the original contract sum of $58,390,000.00.  The original fee 
would have been $1,751,700.00. 
 
The contract with change orders is now $60,833,768.00.  Baker Group’s fee based on the original 
3.0% of the contract with change orders would have been $1,825,013.04.   
 
Amendment #1 fixed the fee at $1,325,000.00.  That changed the Baker Group fee from 3.0% of the 
original contract with change orders to 2.2% of the contract without change orders. 
 
Typically, owner’s representatives receive additional reimbursables such as meals, lodging, office and 
printing expenses, and mileage.  Baker Group included reimbursables with this contract.   
 
Baker Group’s fee is a lump sum fee.  There were no extra fees on top of that fee.  Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Shane Albrecht 
 
Shane Albrecht 
Sr. Project Manager 
Baker Group 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM

Date:  _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

BACKGROUND:

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN: ______________

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:

ACTION REQUIRED:

Approve Resolution Approve MotionApprove Ordinance

Other:  Informational  Attachments



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE?

Yes No       

RECOMMENDATION:

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.



10/17/23, 10:44 AM John Templer | Construction, Arbitration & Mediation

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/attorneys-john-a-templer 1/10

John Templer’s experience as an advocate covers a multitude of project types

including commercial, industrial and residential buildings, and often he is called

upon to apply his expertise in insurance law pertaining to construction projects. He

has represented his construction clients before many different forums, and in a

variety of venues around the country. This includes bench and jury trials in Iowa and

other states for complex construction disputes. In Chambers USA 2021 edition

Litigation: General Commercial - Iowa, John is described as "preeminent in

construction law."

PRACTICE AREAS

Alternative Dispute
Resolution

Construction Arbitration and
Mediation

Construction Business and
Litigation

Construction Litigation

Litigation

John A. Templer, Jr.
Attorney at Law

t: 515-558-0116

f: 515-246-1474

templer@whitfieldlaw.com

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/practices-ADR-alternative-dispute-resolution
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/practices-ADR-alternative-dispute-resolution
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/practices-construction-arbitration-mediation
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/practices-construction-arbitration-mediation
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/practices-construction-surety-law
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/practices-construction-surety-law
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/practices-construction-litigation-law
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/practices-litigation
tel:515-558-0116
mailto:templer@whitfieldlaw.com
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/


10/17/23, 10:44 AM John Templer | Construction, Arbitration & Mediation

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/attorneys-john-a-templer 2/10

CONSTRUCTION ARBITRATION AND MEDIATION

He has also developed a strong reputation as an expert arbitrator and mediator in

construction disputes, and is a Fellow of the College of Commercial Arbitrators, a

distinguished group of arbitrators whose expertise in this field of Alternative

Dispute Resolution is recognized world-wide. For over twenty years he has served

on American Arbitration Association (AAA) panels, both as panelist and chair, in

large complex arbitrations involving high-rise hotel/office buildings, sports domes,

schools, and industrial projects.

CONSTRUCTION TRADE ASSOCIATION LEADERSHIP

He regularly counsels construction trade associations on issues including case law,

ethics, and arbitration, conducts seminars and provides assistance in producing

trade associations’ publications. During Iowa legislative sessions John assists in

drafting legislation impacting their members.

John was one of the original members of Construction Law Section Council of the

Iowa State Bar Association and served as Chair of that organization in 2015—2016.

For many years he also served as Chair of Whitfield & Eddy’s Construction and

Surety Law group.

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY CLIENTS

General Contractors

EDUCATION

University of Iowa College
of Law, J.D., with high
distinction

University of Iowa, B.A.

Copy Editor and
Features Editor: The
Daily Iowan

ADMISSIONS

Iowa
U.S. District Court - Southern
District of Iowa
U.S. District Court - Northern
District of Iowa
U.S. Court of Appeals -
Eighth Circuit



10/17/23, 10:44 AM John Templer | Construction, Arbitration & Mediation

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/attorneys-john-a-templer 3/10

Subcontractors

Owners, both private and public

Design Professionals

Construction Industry Associations

NOTABLE WORK

Co-counsel in a multi-party, multi-million dollar arbitration involving the

Louisiana Superdome, resulting in a favorable outcome for his Iowa-based

client;

Lead counsel for a national general contractor involving the construction of a

high-rise retirement community in Florida in which he successfully defended his

client against  defective construction claims;

Successfully defended his subcontractor clients in numerous cases involving

curtain-wall construction and masonry;

Successfully defended a national geotechnical company in cases involving tower

construction, bridge construction, building failures, and other matters in

involving expansive soils;

Lead counsel for a large public owner in Iowa in numerous matters, including

parking ramp construction, industrial excavation and major utility projects;



10/17/23, 10:44 AM John Templer | Construction, Arbitration & Mediation

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/attorneys-john-a-templer 4/10

Represented a major steel fabricator who provided serves on a large Corps of

Engineers dam project on Table Rock Lake in Missouri and obtained a large

arbitration award for his client against a major international general contractor;

Co-counsel defending a national general contractor against claims of faulty

construction involving a large sports arena which was resolved favorably for his

client through mediation;

Author of a significant publication on public construction law written for the

Master Builders of Iowa;

Drafted major legislation benefitting the construction industry which was

adopted by the Iowa Legislature in 2017.

EXPERIENCE

Past Chair, Whitfield & Eddy, P.L.C. Construction and Surety Law Practice Group

ACTIVITIES AND AFFILIATIONS

Fellow, College of Commercial Arbitrators (Committees: Construction Arbitration,

Judicial Education)

American Arbitration Association (Construction Panel Arbitrator)

American Bar Association (Sections: Litigation; Forum on the Construction

Industry)

Associated General Contractors of America



10/17/23, 10:44 AM John Templer | Construction, Arbitration & Mediation

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/attorneys-john-a-templer 5/10

Construction Specifications Institute (Iowa Chapter Board of Directors)

Iowa State Bar Association (Chair: Construction Law Section Council, 2015—

2016; Chair: Construction Law Council Section Legislative Sub-Committee, 2014

—2015; Member since inception)

Master Builders of Iowa (Legislative Committee)

Mechanical Contractors of Iowa

National Arbitration Forum

Polk County Bar Association

SEMINARS

Construction Superconference, Las Vegas, Nevada, December 2022

Master Builders of Iowa Annual Winter Conference, February 2022

Master Builders of Iowa Annual Winter Conference, February 2019

College of Commercial Arbitrators 18th Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA, October

2018

American Bar Association Section of Dispute Resolution Spring Conference,

Washington, D.C., April, 2018

Master Builders of Iowa Annual Winter Conference, February 2018



10/17/23, 10:44 AM John Templer | Construction, Arbitration & Mediation

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/attorneys-john-a-templer 6/10

Construction Superconference, Las Vegas, Nevada, December 2017

Iowa State Bar Association Construction Law Seminar, April 2017

Master Builders of Iowa Annual Winter Conference, Altoona, Iowa, February 2017

Construction Superconference, Las Vegas, Nevada, December 2016

College of Commercial Arbitrators 15th Annual Meeting, New York, New York,

October 2015

ABA Forum on the Construction Industry, Boca Raton, Florida, April 2015

NEWS

Best Lawyers in America 2024 Announced

Best Lawyers in America, 08.22.2023

Chambers USA Recognizes Whitfield & Eddy Law Attorneys and Practice Group

Chambers USA, 08.10.2023

Attorney Service Anniversaries Celebrated

01.25.2023

Best Lawyers in America 2023 Announced

Best Lawyers in America, 08.30.2022

Attorneys Recognized in 2022 Great Plains Super Lawyers and 2022 Great Plains

Rising Stars

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-best-lawyers-2024
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-chambers-usa-whitfield-iowa-2023
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-chambers-usa-whitfield-iowa-2023
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-service-anniversaries-2022
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-best-lawyers-iowa-2023
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-iowa-super-lawyers-2022
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-iowa-super-lawyers-2022


10/17/23, 10:44 AM John Templer | Construction, Arbitration & Mediation

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/attorneys-john-a-templer 7/10

Great Plains Super Lawyers, 08.30.2022

Chambers and Partners Ranks Whitfield & Eddy Law Attorneys and Practice

Group

Chambers and Partners USA Guide, 2022, 06.13.2022

Best Lawyers in America 2022 Announced

Best Lawyers in America, 08.19.2021

Attorneys Recognized in 2021 Great Plains Super Lawyers and 2021 Great Plains

Rising Stars

07.16.2021

Attorneys Recognized by Peers in Chambers USA

Chambers USA, 05.20.2021

Whitfield & Eddy Recognized by Best Lawyers in America 2021

Best Lawyers In America, 08.20.2020

Whitfield & Eddy Attorneys Recognized by Great Plains Super Lawyers 2020

07.17.2020

John Templer Co-authors Update to Master Builders of Iowa Public Owners’

Guide to Legal Issues

01.21.2019

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-chambers-usa-2022
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-chambers-usa-2022
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-iowa-best-lawyers-2022
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-super-lawyers-iowa-2021
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-super-lawyers-iowa-2021
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-chambers-usa-2021
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-best-lawyers-2021
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-whitfield-super-lawyers-2020
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-Templer-Public-Owners-Guide-2019
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-news-Templer-Public-Owners-Guide-2019


10/17/23, 10:44 AM John Templer | Construction, Arbitration & Mediation

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/attorneys-john-a-templer 8/10

EVENTS & SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

John Templer Presents Contruction Industry Ethics to ASPE Regional Membership

Des Moines, Iowa, 05.09.2023

John Templer Presents Construction Manager at Risk for Public Owners in Iowa

West Des Moines, Iowa, 04.26.2023

HONORS & RECOGNITIONS

AV rated by Martindale-HubbellAV rated by Martindale-HubbellAV rated by Martindale-HubbellAV rated by Martindale-HubbellAV rated by Martindale-HubbellAV rated by Martindale-HubbellAV rated by Martindale-HubbellAV rated by Martindale-HubbellAV rated by Martindale-Hubbell

Selected for inclusion in Chambers USA: America’s Leading Lawyers for Business as

a Leading Individual Lawyer in General Commercial Litigation (2021—2023)

Selected by Best Lawyers in America as the Des Moines area's “Lawyer of the Year”

by in the area of Construction Law (2013, 2021)

Selected for inclusion in the Best Lawyers in America as a top-ranked attorney in

Construction Law, Mediation, and Litigation - Construction (2003—2024)

Selected for inclusion in the Great Plains Super Lawyers in the area of

Construction Litigation (2007—2022)

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-events-construction-ethics-iowa-professional-estimators
https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/newsroom-events-154
https://www.martindale.com/attorney/john-a-templer-jr-3126913/


10/17/23, 10:44 AM John Templer | Construction, Arbitration & Mediation

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/attorneys-john-a-templer 9/10

CASES & PRESENTATIONS

PUBLISHED CASE

Weitz Co., LLC v. Lloyd's of London, 574 F.3d 885 (8th Cir. 2009)

SELECTED PRESENTATIONS 

Presenter, "Construction Industry Ethics, Bid Peddling and Bid Shopping,"

American Society of Professional Estimators Regional Meeting, April 2023

Presenter, "Construction Ethics," American Society of Professional Estimators,"

April 2023

Presenter, "Construction Manager at Risk for Public Owners in Iowa," Central Iowa

Construction Specification Institute," April 2023

Presenter, "Ethics, Bid Peddling and Bid Shopping," American Society of

Professional Estimators, February 2023

Presenter, "The New AIA A201 General Conditions," Master Builders of Iowa

Webinar, September 2017

Co-Presenter, "Construction Case Law Update," Iowa State Bar Association

Construction Law Seminar, April 2017

Co-Presenter, "Understanding Construction Arbitration," Master Builders of Iowa

Annual Seminar, Altoona, Iowa, February 2017



10/17/23, 10:44 AM John Templer | Construction, Arbitration & Mediation

https://www.whitfieldlaw.com/attorneys-john-a-templer 10/10

Presenter, "Construction Ethics" Iowa State Bar Association Construction Law

Seminar, February, 2016

Presenter, "Construction Law and Killer Contract Clauses" Master Builders of

Iowa, December 2015

Presenter, "Construction Essentials" Master Builders of Iowa, December 2015

Presenter, "State of Art Construction Contracts" Iowa Chapter of American Society

of Professional Estimators, November 2015

Presenter, "Construction Ethics" CLE presentation for Nebraska State Bar

Association, November 2015

Presenter, “Construction Industry Business Ethics,” American Society of

Professional Estimators, March 2015

Presenter, "Iowa Construction Law," Master Builders of Iowa Cornerstone

Academy, February 2015

Presenter, “Iowa Construction Law,” Master Builders of Iowa MB “Eye” on the

Future, December 2013, February 2014, January 2015



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JOHN A. TEMPLER, JR. 
699 WALNUT STREET, SUITE 2000 
DES MOINES, IOWA 50309 
 
whitfieldlaw.com 
 
 515-288-6041  P    515-246-1474  F 
 
 515-558-0116  D 
templer@whitfieldlaw.com 
 
 

 

W H I T F I E L D  &  E D D Y ,  P . L . C .  

October 17, 2023 

 

Woodbury County Board of Supervisors  

Woodbury County Courthouse 

620 Douglas Street, Room 104 

Sioux City, Iowa  51101 

 

Re: Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center 

 

Dear Supervisors: 

 

 I understand you may wish to retain me and my firm to represent the interests of the Board 

and County with respect to several issues that have arisen in conjunction with the construction of 

the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center. To that end, I am enclosing a Proposal for Legal 

Services for your review. 

 

 Note that this Proposal identifies only the Board as our client, not the Woodbury County 

Law Enforcement Center Authority; however, it would be my intention if engaged  that I and  the 

Board work closely with the Authority to resolve any current or unresolved issues pertaining to 

the Project. 

 

 Because there may be differences of opinion between the Board and the Authority with 

respect to certain courses of action that could or should be taken to protect the interests of the 

taxpayers of Woodbury County, I don’t believe it would be proper for me to represent both parties. 

The Authority is, itself, a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Iowa and, since it’s 

interests may at some point diverge from those of the Board and it has the legal authority to do so, 

it may wish to retain its own separate legal counsel.  If this occurs, I see no reason why the Board 

and Authority and their respective counsel cannot work together to bring about results that are 

satisfactory to both parties. 

 

 In addition to my proposed Engagement Proposal, I am also enclosing a copy of my 

resume. 

 

       Sincerely, 

        

       WHITIFELD  & EDDY, PLC 

 

/s/ 

 

 

       John A. Templer, Jr. 



1 
 

 Whitfield & Eddy, PLC Proposal for Legal Services 

Project:  Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center 

Client:  Board of Supervisors, Woodbury County, Iowa  

Date:  17 Oct 2023 

 Whitfield & Eddy, PLC, (or “the Firm”), offers the following proposal for provision of 

legal services with respect to the above Project.  

1. Scope of Engagement: 

a. Whitfield will examine the possibility of recovery of losses due to the late 

completion of the Project, including lost revenue from federal prisoner participation in 

the LEC. 

b. Whitfield will examine the potential liability of any party which is or may be 

responsible for the alleged failure of the plans and specifications to provide adequate fire 

protection systems, including a fire damper system that complies with engineering 

standards and all applicable codes. 

c. Whitfield will examine the issue of which party (the Board, the Authority, or 

both) has standing to pursue remedies to recoup losses. 

d. Whitfield will examine the issue of the impact of the potential cost overruns on 

the Project on the existing bond issue limits. 

e. Whitfield will examine the issue and propriety of maintenance fees. 



2 
 

f. Whitfield will examine potential sources of recovery for losses incurred by the 

County due to late completion of the Project, including, but not limited to, loss of revenue 

from federal prisoner placement sources. 

2.  This Proposal is based on information as to the Project provided to us by parties familiar 

with the Project, and our review of documents posted on the LEC’s website.  It is 

understood that the scope of the engagement may change from time as more information 

is obtained. 

3. Whitfield’s Fees and Expenses 

a. Fees:  Whitfield will bill Clients for its fees on the basis of tenths of an hour.  

John Templer’s hourly rate is $525.  Whitfield may also employ the services of partner 

Sean Corpstein.  Sean Corpstein’s rate is $375.  Other Whitfield legal personnel such as 

Associates, Legal Assistants, and Law Clerks may perform work on the project as 

needed. The services performed by such other Whitfield personnel  will be billed  at the 

standard hourly rate for the services. Our hourly rates for the services rendered pursuant 

to this contract may increase slightly beginning in the next calendar year.  You will be 

notified of and agree to pay any updated rates.  

b.  Expenses.  We do not bill for usual copying tasks, long-distance phone calls 

(with the exception of any conference calls or “Zoom” calls for which a fee is charged.)  

We will bill for any travel outside of Polk County at the current IRS mileage rate.  We 

will also bill travel time outside of Polk County at the regular hourly rate of the involved 

Whitfield personnel. 

c. Our fees and expenses are billed monthly and we expect payment to be made 

within thirty days of the mailing date of the invoice. 



3 
 

d. Due to the open-ended nature of the Project and unexpected issues that may arise 

with respect to the project and/or changes to Iowa law, we are unable to predict the total 

fees and expenses which may be billed to the Project. 

4. Termination: Either  Client or Whitfield may terminate Whitfield’s  representation at any 

time for any reason, subject, on our part, to the applicable Rules of Professional Conduct. 

Unless terminated earlier, our representation will terminate automatically upon 

completion of the work for which you have engaged the Firm.   

5. This Proposal shall remain open for 30 days from the date set out below. 

WHITFIED & EDDY, PLC 

/s/ John A. Templer, Jr. 

 

ACEPTED BY: 

 

Woodbury County Board 

of Supervisors 

 

 

_______________________________        

Signature               

 

 

_______________________________ 

Printed Name  

 

 

____________________ 

Date  

 

 

 


	Insert from: "10-3-23_Back_Acre_Estates_Second_Filing_Minor_Subdivsion_Report_1.pdf"
	Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report.pdf
	Barker Subdivision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-01
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-02
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-03




	Insert from: "10-3-23_Gray_First_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report_1.pdf"
	Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report.pdf
	Barker Subdivision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-01
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-02
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-03




	Insert from: "Agenda Item (10-31-23).pdf"
	Agenda item for 10 31
	Baker Group Contract Letter to the BOS


	Date: 10/26/2023
	Weekly Agenda Date: 10/31/2023
	ELECTED OFFICIAL  DEPARTMENT HEAD CITIZEN: Jered Jepsen, Weed Commissioner 
	ChkBox: Off
	ChkBox0: Off
	ChkBox1: On
	ChkBox2: Off
	ChkBox3: Off
	ChkBox4: On
	No: Off
	ChkBox5: On
	Text1: Receive and approve annual report of the county weed commissioner
	Text2: The county weed commissioner prepares an annual report for the Department of Agriculture.   The report is reviewed with and signed by the Board in advance of submittal.
	Text3: The county weed commissioner is a position established under Chapter 317 of the Code of Iowa and is a Board appointed county official.  The secondary road department provides logistic and clerical support to the weed commissioner.   In his annual report he will provide the board with information on his 2022 work and a discussion of upcoming programming and needs.
	Text4: The county funds the work of the weed commissioner through the weed eradication budget.
	Text5: I recommend that the Board receive the 2023 report of the weed commissioner and direct the chair to sign the report.  
	Text6: Motion to receive the 2023 report of the weed commissioner and direct the chair to sign the report.  


